Cyngor Cymuned Eglwyswrw Community Council.

A Community Council Meeting was held on Tuesday 4th October

at The Old School, Eglwyswrw, commencing at 8.00pm.

Present:

Chairman: Julie Charlton

Councillors: Enid Cole, Ceirwyn John, Ieuan Davies, Robin Phillips, Lon Davies.

County Councillor: Cllr. Keith Lewis

Clerk: Helen Evans

Chairman Remarks.

The Chairman welcomed all members to the meeting. Sympathy was extended to Mrs. Brenda James and family on the passing of Hywel lately.

Apologies: Alwyn Evans, Llinos Davies.

Minutes 06.09.16

Robin Phillips proposed and leuan Davies seconded that the minutes were a true record. The chairman signed the minutes.

Matters arising from the minutes

52. Footway – Cllr. Keith Lewis is in contact with Atkins Construction and also with the residents that are being affected regarding the land etc.

Correspondence

53. Language Translate – Cllr Julie Charlton has a concern regarding the language the meetings are being held. After discussion it was agreed that meetings will be through the English language.

- 54. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority Planning application Mr and Mrs Butler, Dolgoed. Confirmation that planning has been granted.
- 55. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority Planning application Mr. D. Lewis, Brynafon, Brynberian – Confirmation that planning has been granted.
- 56. Pembrokeshire County Council Planning application Mr and Mrs. Milner, Brynvilla, Eglwyswrw application for a two storey extension on West side elevation of dwelling. All were happy with application.
- 57. Pembrokeshire County Council Planning notification for a Agricultural storage building Mrs. O. James, Ffynnonwen, Eglwyswrw.

- 58. NHS Wales Stakeholder Reference Group Workshop This information was distriputed to all and also information will be in the noticeboard.
- 59. Consultation for Planning Permission Mr. Aled Rees, Treclyn, Eglwyswrw Demolition of existing buildings – replacement with modern facilities new milking parlour and cow housing sheds and extension to existing slurry lagoon). All were happy with information – Helen to send letter of support.

Any Other business.

60. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority – Planning application Mr. M. Standeven, Coed Devonald, Eglwyswrw. Planning has been granted.

61. Bank Balance 25.9.2016 - £3,314.14

62. Pembrokeshire County council – Plas y Coed, Eglwyswrw. Discharge of condition 5 of planning application – Conditions have been partially discharged.

63. Pembrokeshire County Council – Public Notice road closure for Telecom works Monday 10th October for 5 days C3068 Rhoshill to Eglwyswrw from its Junction A478 Crymych to Cardigan Road.

64. Mr and Mrs. Burns, Tygwyn, Eglwyswrw has been in contact with cllr. K. Lewis regarding a tree on the boundary between Eglwyswrw School and Tygwyn. Cllr. K. Lewis has been in contact with the local authority regarding the boundary.

65. Cllr. leuan Davies raised a concern regarding the speed of Vehicles and lorries travelling through Crosswell – Cllr Keith Lewis is looking into new speed signage.

Date of next meeting: Tuesday 6th December at 8.00p.m.

Meeting closed at 8.45pm